November 17, 1938,

Mr.A. J. Resbitt,
Nesbitt, Thomson & Co. Ltd.,
Montreal, Que.

| Deer Mr. Nesbitt:

I have yours of 16th. Am advised the
difficulty is well-knowa to the Dominion Power people
eand that they are quite aware thut we have %o wait
principally for some word from ileple Leaf, which
e not come for & week or so yet. This word is in con-
nection with Maple Leaf's accounts with Dominion Power.
I am sssured thut there is no delay or slowness whstever
on the part of the Hydmw officisls.

Yours very truly,

Commissioner.
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